

8-13-2012

Staff Council Homecoming Ad Hoc Committee Meeting, 8/13/2012

UNM Staff Council

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/staff_council

Recommended Citation

UNM Staff Council. "Staff Council Homecoming Ad Hoc Committee Meeting, 8/13/2012." (2012).
https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/staff_council/295

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives & University Administrative Records at UNM Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in UNM Staff Council by an authorized administrator of UNM Digital Repository. For more information, please contact disc@unm.edu.

Staff Council Committee Minutes

Committee Name: Homecoming Ad Hoc

Meeting Date and Place: 8/13/12, Speech & Hearing Sciences Conference Room

Members Present: Carolyn Gonzales, Kathy McKinstry, Kathy Meadows, Candy Romero, Lisa Walden and Tracy Wenzl

Members Excused: Cindy Mason and Gina Sandoval

Minutes submitted by: Kathy Meadows



	Subject	Notes	Follow-Up
1	Follow-Up Items	<p><u>Kathy McKinstry:</u> The outdoor space (southeast of SUB by statues) has been reserved from 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.</p> <p><u>Carolyn Gonzales:</u> United Blood Services has been reserved and the van will be at the reserved space from 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.</p> <p><u>Tracy Wenzl:</u> The catering has been approved and will be available from 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. Food will consist of burgers or dogs (vege option available), chips, ice cream and drink for \$5, cash only.</p> <p><u>Kathy Meadows:</u> Still working on getting quotes.</p> <p><u>Lisa Walden:</u> FSC is on board for the Thursday evening Happy Hour event from 4:00 – 7:00 p.m. However, the Ghost Tour is still pending. The UNM Bookstore will provide some gift certificates as door prizes. The special staff T-shirts is still pending.</p> <p><u>Candy Romero:</u> The Alumni Association will provide Homecoming posters as door prizes. The Association agreed to let UNM staff buy tickets to their tailgate party/silent auction on Homecoming game day.</p>	<p>We need a title for the event.</p> <p>Carolyn will check to see if electricity is needed for the van.</p> <p>Candy will get specific details about the tailgating event (cost, where/how tickets can be purchased).</p>
2	Other Discussion Items	<p>Tracy suggested a Dunk Tank and she will get more information on this, including liability issues, cost and logistics.</p> <p>The Committee agreed to have a costume contest during the BBQ with one award given for Lobo Spirit and one award given for Super U (super hero style) Spirit.</p>	<p>Kathy Meadows will check on cost of trophies for costume contest winners.</p>
3.	Next Meeting	<p>It was agreed that the Committee will communicate follow up action items by email. No formal meeting was scheduled.</p>	